

SALMON ADVISORY SUBPANEL REPORT ON
FUTURE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA AND WORKLOAD PLANNING

The Salmon Advisory Subpanel (SAS) met via webinar on June 17, 2016 and discussed future workload and meeting scheduling. The SAS notes that the draft agenda for the September 2016 Council meeting in Boise, Idaho (Agenda Item F.6, Attachment 2) does not include an SAS session. The SAS would like to hold open the possibility meeting in-person in Boise to address one or both of the following items tentatively scheduled for the September Council meeting.

- The SAS is interested the development of alternative harvest control rules for Sacramento River winter Chinook (Agenda Item H.1). The SAS would like to be closely involved if this item stays on track for preliminary consideration of alternatives in September as shown in Agenda Item H.1, Attachment 1).
- If the Council decides to further consider proposed allocation changes under the Pacific halibut Catch Sharing Plan (Agenda Item E.1), the SAS would prefer to stay involved by attending the September Council meeting.

The SAS intends to consider outcomes from the June Council meetings and work with the Council and Council staff to determine the most appropriate avenue for continued SAS participation in these important issues.

PFMC
06/23/16